

The following proposals, received on DAP between December 1-15, 2019, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Music 3791A/B/Y ISSUES IN MUSICOLOGY

Music 4630A/B/Y INTRO TO RESEARCH IN MUSIC THEORY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be revised.

Music 4671A/B/Y INTRODUCTION TO MUSIC RESEARCH

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Music 3791A/B/Y, **the former** Music 4630A/B/Y.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1750F/G or the former Music 1711F/G, Music 2750F/G or the former Music 2710F/G, and Music 2711F/G, Music 2671F/G, and Music 3649A/B.

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Media, Information and Technoculture 3090F/G/Z ACADEMIC INTERNSHIP

Media, Information and Technoculture 3091F/G/Z MIT ACADEMIC INTERNSHIP II

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Effective **September 1, 2020**, **Education 5481** be revised to reflect the following.

Education 5481 SOCIAL & EMOTIONAL LEARNING

This course focuses on social and emotional learning across childhood and adolescence. Topics may include social development, trauma sensitive schools, fostering resilience, social determinants, supporting student mental health and wellbeing, challenging behaviours and mitigating factors for school responses, teacher wellbeing, and integrating SEL into the school curriculum.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the **Healthcare Non-technical electives list** for the following option be revised.

F. CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

...

Healthcare Non-technical Electives:

Anthropology 2290F/G, Economics 2169F/G, History 2195A/B (King's), Law 3101A/B, ~~Philosophy 2072F/G (King's)~~, Philosophy 2715F/G, Political Science 2276F/G (Brescia), Religious Studies 2239F/G (King's), Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Women's Studies 2244, Writing 3222F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E, **the former Philosophy 2072F/G**.

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the **Healthcare Non-technical electives list** for the following option be revised.

H. ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

...

Healthcare Non-technical Electives:

Anthropology 2290F/G, Economics 2169F/G, History 2195A/B (King's), Law 3101A/B, ~~Philosophy 2072F/G (King's)~~, Philosophy 2715F/G, Political Science 2276F/G (Brescia), Religious Studies 2239F/G (King's), Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Women's Studies 2244, Writing 3222F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E, **the former Philosophy 2072F/G**.

MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the **Healthcare Non-technical electives list** for the following option be revised.

F. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

...

Healthcare Non-technical Electives:

Anthropology 2290F/G, Economics 2169F/G, History 2195A/B (King's), Law 3101A/B, ~~Philosophy 2072F/G (King's)~~, Philosophy 2715F/G, Political Science 2276F/G (Brescia), Religious Studies 2239F/G (King's), Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Women's Studies 2244, Writing 3222F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E, **the former Philosophy 2072F/G**.

MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the **Healthcare Non-technical electives list** for the following option be revised.

D. MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

...

Healthcare Non-technical Electives:

Anthropology 2290F/G, Economics 2169F/G, History 2195A/B (King's), Law 3101A/B, ~~Philosophy 2072F/G (King's)~~, Philosophy 2715F/G, Political Science 2276F/G (Brescia), Religious Studies 2239F/G (King's), Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Women's Studies 2244, Writing 3222F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E, **the former Philosophy 2072F/G**.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE**EARTH SCIENCES**

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Geography 3333A/B** and **Geography 3342A/B**.

Earth Sciences 4440A/B HYDROGEOLOGY: PRINCIPLES, PROCESSES, AND PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

Prerequisite(s): Earth Sciences 3340A/B, or Civil and Environmental Engineering 3321A/B and Civil and Environmental Engineering 3322A/B, or 80% in **the former** Geography 3342A/B, or permission of the Department.

Earth Sciences 4462A/B GLACIAL AND QUATERNARY GEOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 course from Earth Sciences 2260A/B, Earth Sciences 3314A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 3333A/B~~, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3350A/B, ~~the former Geography 3331A/B~~, ~~the former Geography 3332A/B~~, **the former Geography 3333A/B**, or permission of the Department.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**AMERICAN STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Geography 3442F/G** and the subject name change for *Indigenous Studies*.

MAJOR IN AMERICAN STUDIES**Module**

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: History 2301E.

1.0 course: Political Science 2244E.

1.0 course from: English 2017, English 2401E, the former English 2308E.

1.0 course(s) from: Anthropology 2203F/G; Film Studies 2159A/B, Film Studies 2242F/G, Film Studies 2254F/G, Film Studies 3342F/G, Film Studies 3352F/G, Film Studies 3355F/G, Film Studies 3357F/G, Film Studies 3360F/G, Film Studies 3362F/G, Film Studies 3397F/G; ~~First Nations Studies 2203F/G~~; Geography 2142A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G; History 2131A/B, History 2132A/B, History 2134A/B, History 2135A/B, History 2137A/B, History 2138A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2703F/G, History 2807F/G, History 2817F/G; **Indigenous Studies 2203F/G**; Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B; Political Science 2211E; Women's Studies 2160A/B, Women's Studies 2161A/B, Women's Studies 2817F/G, the former Film Studies 2255E, the former Film Studies 2257F/G, the former Film Studies 2259F/G, the former Film Studies 2260F/G, the former Film Studies 2261F/G, the former Film Studies 2263F/G, the former Film Studies 2275F/G, the former Film Studies 2297F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2910F/G or any course with significant American content that meets the approval of the Director of American Studies.

2.0 courses (with no more than 1.5 from any one department) from: Film Studies 3364F/G, Film Studies 3365F/G, Film Studies 3373F/G; ~~First Nations Studies 3722F/G~~, ~~First Nations Studies 3880F/G~~, English 3201F/G, English 3202F/G, English 3470F/G, English 3480F/G, English 3490F/G, Geography 3411A/B, ~~Geography 3412F/G~~; History 3301E, History 3305E, History 3306F/G, History 3326F/G, History 3395E, History 3396F/G, History 3808F/G, History 4301E, History 4303E, History 4392E, History 4396F/G, **Indigenous Studies 3722F/G**, **Indigenous Studies 3880F/G**, Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3326E, Political Science 3367F/G, Political Science 3398F/G; Sociology 3347F/G; **the former Geography 3412F/G** or any course with significant American content that meets the approval of the Director of American Studies.

MINOR IN AMERICAN STUDIES**Module**

4.0 courses with at least 0.5 each from each of the following groups of courses:

- a) English 2017, English 2401E, English 3201F/G, English 3202F/G, English 3470F/G, English 3480F/G, English 3490F/G, Film Studies 2254F/G, Film Studies 3364F/G, the former English 2308E, (the former Film Studies 2253E)
- b) History 2131A/B, History 2132A/B, History 2134A/B, History 2135A/B, History 2137A/B, History 2138A/B, History 2171A/B, , History 2301E, History 2703F/G, History 2807F/G, History 2817F/G, History 3301E, History 3305E, History 3306F/G, History 3326F/G, History 3395E, History 3396F/G, History 3808F/G, History 4301E, History 4303E, History 4392E, History 4396F/G; the former History 2303F/G, the former History 3321E,
- c) Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2244E; Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3326E, Political Science 3367F/G, Political Science 3398F/G;
- d) Anthropology 2203F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2203F/G; First Nations Studies 3722F/G, First Nations Studies 3880F/G;~~ Geography 2142A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G; Geography 3411A/B, ~~Geography 3412F/G;~~ **Indigenous Studies 2203F/G; Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G,** Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B; Sociology 3347F/G; Women's Studies 2160A/B, Women's Studies 2161A/B, Women's Studies 2817F/G; the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2910F/G, **the former Geography 3412F/G** or any course with significant American content that meets the approval of the Director of American Studies.

ANTHROPOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Geography 3442F/G** and the subject name change for **Indigenous Studies**.*

MINOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND CULTURE**Module**

4.0 courses:

- 2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2267A/B, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3369F/G, Geography 2156A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3441F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G.
- 1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Geography 2030A/B, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G, the former Geography 2020A/B, the former Geography 2040A/B.
- 1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, ~~Geography 3442F/G,~~ Geography 3445F/G, History 2211E, Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, Political Science 2137, **the former Geography 3442F/G,** the former History 3407F/G, the former Political Science 2235E.

MINOR IN REFUGEE AND MIGRANT STUDIES**Module**

4.0 courses:

- 1.5 courses** from: Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3512F/G.
- 1.5 courses** from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Indigenous Studies

2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2277F/G, Geography 2142A/B, ~~Geography 3442F/G~~, Geography 3441F/G, History 2703F/G, History 3807E, Political Science 3388E, Sociology 2143E, **the former Geography 3442F/G**.

DAN MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **March 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Management and Organizational Studies 2310A/B FINANCE

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Financial Modelling 2555A/B, and MOS 3310A/B.

Antirequisite(s) at Brescia campus: MOS 3310A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B and e~~ Enrolment in BMOS, Music Administrative Studies (MAS), or Honors Specialization in Urban Development.

Management and Organizational Studies 2320A/B MARKETING

Antirequisite(s): MOS 3320A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~MOS 1020A/B or both MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B and e~~ Enrolment in BMOS or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

Management and Organizational Studies 4410A/B STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 4th year of BMOS ~~or permission of the instructor~~.

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Economics 2123A/B: ECONOMETRICS II

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2122A/B **or Statistical Sciences 2035 with a mark of 70**; and 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B.

Economics 2223A/B: ECONOMETRICS II

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2222A/B **or Statistical Sciences 2035 (with a mark of 70) or Statistical Sciences 2858A/B**.

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Geography 3221A/B Advanced Seminar in GIS
Geography 3260A/B Environmental Modelling
Geography 3333A/B Drainage Basin Geomorphology
Geography 3342A/B Groundwater Hydrology
Geography 3412F/G Geography of Gender
Geography 3442F/G Geographies of Development
Geography 3466F/G Transportation and the City
Geography 4100A/B Geography and Change

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY - BA

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 3250A/B ~~or the former Geography 2250A/B.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~the former Geography 2340A/B.~~

1.0 courses: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 4000A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

3.5 courses in Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.) * In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.0 courses required for the module.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY - BSc

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 3250A/B ~~or the former Geography 2250A/B.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~the former Geography 2340A/B.~~

1.0 courses: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 4000A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

4.5 courses in Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 3.0 of which must be at 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended, and where 2.0 courses must be taken from the following list of Science-equivalent courses. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E). * If an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then the module will be 9.5 courses.

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
2. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B,~~ Geography 3311A/B, ~~Geography 3333A/B,~~ Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, ~~Geography 3342A/B,~~ Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 4901E

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE - BA

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3250A/B, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G.~~

1.5 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B.

1.5 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B,~~ Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.)

*In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, the module will be 9.5 courses.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE - BSc

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3250A/B, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G.~~

1.5 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B.

1.5 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Earth Sciences 3323A/B, Earth Sciences 3350Y, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B,~~ Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E).

*In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, the module will be 9.5 courses.

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
2. The following Geography courses have "Science-equivalent" status and count towards the 11.0 Faculty of Science course requirement for this module: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B,~~ Geography 3311A/B, ~~Geography 3333A/B,~~ Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, ~~Geography 3342A/B,~~ Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 4901E.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT - BA

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2).

2.0 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 1022F/G, MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G.~~

0.5 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3250A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B,~~ Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3311A/B, ~~Geography 3333A/B,~~ Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, ~~Geography 3342A/B,~~ Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, ~~the former Geography 3342A/B.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 2000-2999, History 2814F/G ~~or the former History 2215F/G,~~ or MOS 2199Y.

2.0 courses from: Geography 2200-4999, MOS 3199Y, MOS 4199Y.

Note: In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 11.0 courses required for the module.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT - BA

Module

15.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (normally taken in Year 2).

5.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 3464F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3465F/G, ~~Geography 3466F/G,~~ ~~the former Geography 2250A/B,~~ ~~the former Geography 2340A/B,~~ ~~the former Geography 2450F/G,~~ with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course: Political Science 2246E.

1.5 courses from: Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2157F/G, MOS 2310A/B, Sociology 2151A/B, Sociology 2152A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 3363F/G.

1.5 courses: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B. **2.5 additional courses*** from: Actuarial Science 2053, Actuarial Science 2553A/B, Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Art History 2670F/G, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 2034A/B, Digital Humanities 2144A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Earth Sciences 2241A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 2176A/B, Economics 2184A/B, Financial Modelling 2555A/B, Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3465F/G, ~~Geography 3466F/G,~~ Geography 4900E, Law 2101, Law 5322A/D, Law 5682A/D, MOS 2276A/B, MOS 2310A/B, Philosophy 2035F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2151A/B, Sociology 2152A/B, Sociology 2236A/B, Sociology

2281A/B, Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, with Geography 3000Y / Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

2.0 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4000A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~the former Geography 2340A/B.~~

1.0 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2199

3.5 courses from: Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above.

* If an antirequisite Statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.0 courses required for the module.

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT - BA

Module

9.5 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2).

2.0 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 1022F/G, MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G.

0.5 course from: Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G.~~

0.5 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3250A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B,~~ Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3311A/B, ~~Geography 3333A/B,~~ Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, ~~Geography 3342A/B,~~ Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, ~~the former Geography 3342A/B.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 2000-2999, History 2814F/G ~~or the former History 2215F/G,~~ MOS 2199Y.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2100-4899, MOS 3199Y, MOS 4199Y.

Note: In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.5 courses required for the module.

MAJOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND HEALTH

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Geography 3432A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2156A/B, Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Sociology 2180A/B, Psychology 2036A/B, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G.~~

0.5 course from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 3412F/G, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3442F/G,~~ Geography 3445F/G, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3463F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 4004F/G,~~ Anthropology 3341F/G.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a Four-Year BSc.
2. To qualify for a Four-Year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count toward the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a Four-Year BSc: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B,~~ Geography 3311A/B, ~~Geography 3333A/B,~~ Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, ~~Geography 3342A/B,~~ Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 4901E, ~~the former Geography 2340A/B,~~ ~~the former Geography 3241A/B,~~ ~~the former Geography 3312A/B,~~ ~~the former Geography 3321A/B,~~ ~~the former Geography 3331A/B,~~ ~~the former Geography 3332A/B,~~ ~~the former Geography 3351A/B.~~

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 or 1.0* course from: Geography 2210A/B or any university-level statistics course at the 2000 level or above* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B (normally taken in Year 3).

2.0 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B,~~ Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B.

*If a 1.0 course is taken, the module will consist of 6.5 courses.

Notes:

1. Honors degrees require two Major modules.
2. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a four-year BSc degree.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, ~~Geography 3221A/B,~~ Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B,~~ Geography 3311A/B, ~~Geography 3333A/B,~~ Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, ~~Geography 3342A/B,~~ Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 4901E.

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHY

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).**1.0 courses** from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 3250A/B or the former Geography 2250A/B.**1.5 courses** from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, the former Geography 2340A/B, the former Geography 2450F/G.**0.5 course** from: Geography courses numbered 2000 or above.**2.5 additional courses** in Geography numbered 3000 or above.

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2000 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 6.0 courses required for the module.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a 4 year BSc.
2. To qualify for a 4 year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: , Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, ~~Geography 3221A/B~~, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B~~, Geography 3311A/B, ~~Geography 3333A/B~~, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, ~~Geography 3342A/B~~, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 4901E.

...

MAJOR IN PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY**Module**

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B*.**0.5 course** from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B.**1.0 course** from: Geography courses numbered 2300-2399.**1.5 courses** from: Geography courses numbered 3300-3399.**0.5 course** in Geography at the 2000 level or above.**0.5 course** in Geography at the 2200 level or above.**0.5 course** in Geography at the 3000 level or above.**1.0 course** in Geography at the 3000 level or above, or in Environmental Science, Earth Science or Biology at the 2200 level or above.

* Geography 2210A/B is mandatory for students in their first year of registration in this module. In cases where an antirequisite statistics course is taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2000 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 6.0 courses required for the module.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a Four-Year BSc.

2. To qualify for a Four-Year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a Four-Year BSc: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, ~~Geography 3221A/B~~, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3260A/B~~, Geography 3311A/B, ~~Geography 3333A/B~~, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, ~~Geography 3342A/B~~, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 4901E.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be withdrawn.

History 3427E THE HOLOCAUST

History 3611E EMPIRE, CONFLICT, AND DIPLOMACY IN THE ASIA-PACIFIC

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

History 3414F/G THE VICTORIAN WORLDVIEW: NINETEENTH-CENTURY BRITAIN

Short title: VICTORIAN WORLDVIEW

This seminar examines the worldviews of men and women in nineteenth-century Britain: economic, political, social, and scientific, taking into account both conservative and radical perspectives. It also explores the domestic ideology commonly associated with the period, and the challenges posed to the Victorian domestic ideal.

Antirequisite(s): History 3432F/G, History 4423E, History 4420F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: Two seminar hours weekly, 0.5 course.

History 3416F/G THE HOLOCAUST

Examines why and how the Nazi government undertook to murder European Jews, and also the educated elite of Poland, Soviet POWs, Roma and Sinti, and the mentally handicapped. We examine the roles played by Hitler and close associates, contemporary responses to the murders, and the postwar historiography of the subject.

Antirequisite(s): The former History 3427E.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours weekly, 0.5 course.

History 3616F/G GRAND IMPERIALISM: THE ASIA-PACIFIC IN THE LONG 19TH CENTURY

Short title: GRAND IMPERIALISM

An investigation of historical developments within the international system in the Asia-Pacific and the region's interactions with the wider world and how the interplay of political, economic, and cultural factors affected the developments in empire, conflict and diplomacy from the late 18th century to 1910.

Antirequisite(s): The former History 3611E.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

History 3617F/G THE ASIA-PACIFIC IN THE TWO WORLD WARS

Short title: ASIA-PACIFIC IN 2 WORLD WARS

An investigation of the background and consequences of the First and Second World Wars in the Asia-Pacific region, focusing on Asian as well as outside actors. It will also deal with political, economic, cultural, and social aspects of this period and how these affected imperialism, nationalism, conflict, and diplomacy.

Antirequisite(s): The former History 3611E.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above.
Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Effective **March 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Indigenous Studies 2120 INTRODUCTION TO ONEIDA LANGUAGE

In this course students will learn the fundamentals of speaking the Oneida language. A variety of testing methods, including verbal and writing components, will be used to support language acquisition. At the end of the course, students should have developed a solid foundation for communicating in Oneida.

Antirequisite(s): The former First Nations Studies 3003 taken Summer 2016, 2017 or 2018

Extra Information: 5 hour lecture, 4 days per week for 5 weeks

1.0 course.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

2.0 courses from: Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, Indigenous Studies 2901E, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Geography 2411F/G, History 2209E, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former First Nations Studies 2101E.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

1.0 course from : Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.

4.0 courses in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, **Astronomy 2020F/G**, English 3680F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2120**, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former Indigenous Studies 3500F/G.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Indigenous Studies Program Coordinator when planning their module.

In any academic year, students may not register in more than 0.5 course from: Indigenous Studies 3011F/G, Indigenous Studies 4011F/G.

MAJOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES**Module**

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

2.0 courses from: Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, Indigenous Studies 2901E, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Geography 2411F/G, History 2209E, the former First Nations Studies 2101E, the former Anthropology 2220E.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

2.0 courses in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, **Astronomy 2020F/G**, English 3680F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2120**, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3500F/G, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Indigenous Studies Program Coordinator when planning their module.

In any academic year, students may not register in more than 0.5 course from: Indigenous Studies 3011F/G, Indigenous Studies 4011F/G.

MINOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES**Module**

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

2.0 courses in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, **Astronomy 2020F/G**, English 3680F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2120**, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, Indigenous Studies 2901E, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3500F/G, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3001F/G, History 2209E, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2101E, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the

former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Indigenous Studies Program Coordinator when planning their module.

In any academic year, students may not register in more than 0.5 course from: Indigenous Studies 3011F/G, Indigenous Studies 4011F/G.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Political Science 1020E: Introduction to Political Science

Antirequisite(s): **Political Science 1021F/G, Political Science 1022F/G.**

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Political Science 4200F/G - Political Theory and Modernity

Political Science 4202F/G - Religion and Politics

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses, normally taken in second year: Political Science 2237E, Political Science 2230E and Political Science 2245E.

0.5 course: Political Science 3324F/G or acceptable substitute (must be pre- approved by the Department through Special Permission).

0.5 course: Political Science 4412F/G.

3.0 Political Science courses at the 2200 level or above, from the list below.

1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 3000 level or above, from the list below.

1.0 Political Science courses at the 4000 level, from the list below.

Political Science 2244E, Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3208F/G, Political Science 3314E, Political Science 3316F/G, Political Science 3317F/G, Political Science 3321F/G, Political Science 3326E, Political Science 3329F/G, Political Science 3331F/G, Political Science 3334E, Political Science 3336F/G, Political Science 3337F/G, Political Science 3343F/G, Political Science 3344F/G, Political Science 3348F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Political Science 3370F/G, Political Science 3371F/G, Political Science 3372F/G, Political Science 4201F/G, ~~Political Science 4202F/G~~, Political Science 4203F/G, Political Science 4204F/G, Political Science 4207F/G, Political Science 4208F/G, Political Science 4209F/G, Political Science 4211F/G, Political Science 4411F/G, the former Political Science 3323F/G.

MAJOR IN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE

Module

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses, normally taken in second year: Political Science 2237E, Political Science 2230E and Political Science 2245E.

2.0 Political Science courses at the 2200 level or above, from the list below.

1.0 Political Science course at the 3000 level or above, from the list below.

Political Science 2244E, Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3208F/G, Political Science 3314E, Political Science 3316F/G, Political Science 3317F/G, Political Science 3321F/G, Political Science 3326E, Political Science 3329F/G, Political Science 3331F/G, Political Science 3334E, Political Science 3336F/G, Political Science 3337F/G, Political Science 3343F/G, Political Science 3344F/G, Political Science 3348F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Political Science 3370F/G, Political Science 3371F/G, Political Science 3372F/G, Political Science 4201F/G, Political Science 4202F/G, Political Science 4203F/G, Political Science 4204F/G, Political Science 4207F/G, Political Science 4208F/G, Political Science 4209F/G, Political Science 4211F/G, Political Science 4411F/G, the former Political Science 3323F/G.

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Psychology 2076A/B THE PSYCHOLOGY OF SEX

This course explores human sexual behaviour from a psychological perspective. Topics include historical perspectives on sexual behaviour; theory and methodology in sex research; the physiology and development of sexual function; gender and sexual orientation; attraction, love and sex in relationships; sexual health; coercion; and sex work.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2075.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Psychology 2075 HUMAN SEXUALITY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2076A/B.

Psychology 2810 STATISTICS FOR PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010.

Prerequisite(s): One full course in mathematics plus a mark of at least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level. To fulfill the mathematics requirement, you must complete a full course equivalent by taking 1.0 courses from among the following courses: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, **Applied Mathematics 1413**, Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1120A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B. If Mathematics 0110A/B is selected, then either Statistical Sciences 1024A/B or Mathematics 1228A/B must be taken. The combination of Mathematics 1228A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B is strongly recommended.

Psychology 2820E RESEARCH METHODS AND STATISTICAL ANALYSIS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2810, Psychology 2830A/B, **Psychology 2840F/G**, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, **Psychology 2855F/G**, **Psychology 2856F/G**, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

Prerequisite(s): One full course in mathematics plus a mark of at least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level. To fulfill the mathematics requirement, you must complete a full course equivalent by taking 1.0 courses from among the following courses: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Applied Mathematics 1413, Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1120A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B. If Mathematics 0110A/B is selected, then either Statistical Sciences 1024A/B or Mathematics 1228A/B must be taken. The combination of Mathematics 1228A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B is strongly recommended.

Psychology 3312F/G STRESS AND COPING

~~Major concepts, distinctions and classes of events in the field of psychological stress and coping will be covered. Individual differences in stress-proneness and their measurement will be considered as well. Finally, contemporary mathematical and computer simulation approaches to "stress as a process" will be addressed, and explained in non-technical terms.~~

This course explores theories and research on stress and coping. It examines biological, psychological, individual and social factors that affect how people cope with stress on both acute and chronic timescales; positive and negative aspects of stress; resiliency; and critical evaluation of findings on coping and recovery.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 4390F if taken in 2011/12, 2012/13 or 2013/14 Health Sciences 4208A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and Psychology 2810.

TRANSITIONAL JUSTICE AND POST-CONFLICT RECONSTRUCTION

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **History 3427E** and the subject name change for Indigenous Studies.

MINOR IN TRANSITIONAL JUSTICE AND POST-CONFLICT RECONSTRUCTION

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Transitional Justice 2001F/G and Transitional Justice 3001F/G.

1.0 course from: History 2423F/G or Political Science 2423F/G, History 3427E, Philosophy 2065F/G, Political Science 3340F/G, Political Science 3366E, Political Science 4411F/G, the former History 3419F/G, the former History 3427E, the former Political Science 3325E (theme 'Conflict').

1.0 course from: French 3140B, Philosophy 2080, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 3201F/G, Political Science 3398F/G, Political Science 4426F/G, Political Science 4427F/G, the former Political Science 3346E, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E (theme 'Transitional Justice and Post-Conflict Reconstruction').

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2218F/G, English 3670F/G, English 3680F/G (formerly English 3880F/G), First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 3880F/G, History 2110A/B, History 2147A/B, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, Philosophy 2750F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Political Science 3388E, Sociology 2212A/B, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 3260A/B, Women's Studies 2260, Women's Studies 2270A/B, the former Anthropology 2218F/G (theme 'Elective Courses that inform Transitional Justice').

No course may be credited toward another module. Please note the prerequisites for senior courses.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE and the RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following programs be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY/HBA

...

Year 2

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (must be taken in Year 2)**2.5 courses** from the following 3.5 geography courses:

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2240A/B

1.0 course from: Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G~~1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~the former Geography 2340A/B~~

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257**1.0 course:** Option (must be a course from Category B or C if not completed in Year 1)

...

Years 4 and 5 (Geography)

6.0 courses:

The remaining **1.0 course** from the following 3.5 geography courses:

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2240A/B

1.0 course from: Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, ~~the former Geography 2450F/G~~1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~the former Geography 2340A/B~~

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099

1.5 courses: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4000A/B.**3.5 courses:** Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.)

...

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT/HBA**Year 2**

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.**2.0 courses:** Geography 2210A/B*, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G.**1.0 course** from: Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2430A/B, ~~the former Geography 2340A/B, the former Geography 2450F/G.~~**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2201F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 2275A/B**; Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Sociology 2151A/B, Sociology 2152A/B, Sociology 2281A/B; Writing 2101F/G.**1.0 additional course** from Category B or C (if not already completed in Year 1).

...

Years 4 and 5

...

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)

6.0 courses:

3.5 courses: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G**, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.5 courses from: Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3221A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 4900E.

1.0 courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3221A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3463F/G; MOS 2275A/B**, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G; Sociology 2152A/B, Sociology 2281A/B; Writing 2101F/G.

...

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

JEWISH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 courses: Jewish Studies 1370F/G; History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G.

0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2345F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Jewish Studies 2346F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2346F/G, Jewish Studies 2347F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2347F/G.

1.0 course from: Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300.

3.0 courses from the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G or the following three categories, including a minimum of 0.5 course from each category:

Expressions - Literature and Art: Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013); French 2211F/G; German 2141A/B; Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300 (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module); Jewish Studies 2790F/G, Jewish Studies 3790F/G, Jewish Studies 4790F/G, MIT 3931F/G; the former Women's Studies 2152A/B.

Experience - History and Social Science: ~~History 3427E~~, History 3807E, History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Jewish Studies 2791F/G, Jewish Studies 3791F/G, Jewish Studies 4791F/G; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G, ~~the former History 3427E~~, the former History 3608F/G.

Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Jewish Studies 1250F/G, Jewish Studies 2792F/G, Jewish Studies 3792F/G, Jewish Studies 4792F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, Religious Studies 2169A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2320F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G, ~~Jewish Studies 2346F/G~~ (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G, ~~Jewish Studies 2347F/G~~ (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described

earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, Religious Studies 3175F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G; or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University College.

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are advised to check course prerequisites carefully.

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Jewish Studies 1370F/G, History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G.

0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2345F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Jewish Studies 2346F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2346F/G, Jewish Studies 2347F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2347F/G.

0.5 course: Expressions - Literature and Art: French 2211F/G; German 2141A/B; Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300; Jewish Studies 2790F/G, Jewish Studies 3790F/G, Jewish Studies 4790F/G; MIT 3931F/G; the former Women's Studies 2152A/B; *

0.5 course: Experience - History and Social Science: History 3427E, History 3807E, History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Jewish Studies 2791F/G, Jewish Studies 3791F/G, Jewish Studies 4791F/G; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G, the former History 3427E;

0.5 course: Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Jewish Studies 2792F/G, Jewish Studies 3792F/G, Jewish Studies 4792F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, Religious Studies 2169A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2320F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G/Jewish Studies 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G/Jewish Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, Religious Studies 3175F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G.

0.5 course from any of the three categories listed above, Expressions, Experience, and Ideas. Or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University College.

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are advised to check course prerequisites carefully.

*Hebrew is not mandatory for the Minor but a Hebrew course is recommended.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

History 1817F/G HISTORY IN THE HEADLINES

Knowledge of the past is necessary to understand the political crises of our present. This class will teach students how to curate knowledgeably the flood of news in the modern global media, by asking them to research and assess six historical claims in contemporary headlines.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

History 1818F/G TREASURE: OBJECTS OF DESIRE IN GLOBAL HISTORY**Short title:** OBJECTS OF DESIRE

This course explores how precious objects such as religious relics, ancient artifacts, luxury goods, and commodities have shaped global history. Using the lens of comparative material culture, students will investigate how diverse cultures have interpreted, competed over, and used objects of desire in religion, diplomacy, trade, war, imperialism, and migration.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

History 3314F/G CALIFORNIA CALLING: HISTORIES OF THE “GOLDEN STATE” IN TEXT, SOUND AND IMAGE**Short title:** HISTORIES OF THE GOLDEN STATE

This course examines themes in American history--including race, empire, dispossession, political power, personal aspiration, freedom and modernity--using California as a critical frame. Students will work with primary evidence from material, textual and visual culture and will consider questions that have defined California's political, social, and intellectual history.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 course in History at the 2200-level or above

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

History 3812F/G HISTORICAL FANTASIES: PSEUDOHISTORY AND POPULAR DISTORTIONS OF THE PAST**Short title:** HISTORICAL FANTASIES

This course explores misconceptions, distortions, and manipulations of history. The course examines case studies in the abuse of history, the creation of usable pasts, and the role of false narratives in shaping historical events. Students will apply the historical method to confront the challenge of pseudohistory in popular media.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 course in History at the 2200-level or above.

Antirequisite(s): History 3308E.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

History 4713F/G SPIRITUALISM, SEANCES AND THE OCCULT**Short title:** SPIRITUALISM, SEANCES, OCCULT

This course explores the popular Spiritualist movement of the nineteenth and twentieth centuries, which held that life continued after bodily death and that the spirits of departed souls could be contacted by trained mediums during seances. What certainties did spiritualists hope to discover, and what frauds did their detractors unmask?

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Management and Organizational Studies 2182F/G EQUITY, DIVERSITY, AND INCLUSION IN ORGANIZATIONS**Short title:** EQUITY, DIVERSITY, & INCLUSION

This course is an examination of the impact of equity, diversity, and inclusion in organizations. Theoretical perspectives will be examined along with practical applications.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in MOS Honours Specialization, Specialization, Major or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. 1.0 course from ~~Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1200, Philosophy 1230A/B, Philosophy 1250F/G, Philosophy 1300E,~~ Philosophy 1350F/G, Philosophy 1370A/B, is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G (Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X must be completed by the beginning of third year).

2.0 additional courses in Philosophy at the 2200 **2000** level or above.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 3040F/G, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 3410F/G, Philosophy 3440F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3510F/G, Philosophy 3601F/G, **Philosophy 3620F/G, Philosophy 3625F/G,** ~~the former Philosophy 3500E*~~.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3180F/G, ~~Philosophy 3700E*~~, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G.

0.5 course from: ~~Philosophy 3003F/G~~ **Philosophy 3001F/G** to Philosophy 3028F/G.

2.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above.

~~* Students using the former Philosophy 3500E and/or Philosophy 3700E to meet module requirements may reduce the 2.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above accordingly.~~

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY, REASONING AND ETHICS**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. 1.0 course from ~~Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1200, Philosophy 1230A/B, Philosophy 1250F/G, Philosophy 1300E,~~ Philosophy 1350F/G, Philosophy 1370A/B, is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G, (Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X must be completed by the beginning of third year).

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2812F/G, **Philosophy 2813F/G,** Philosophy 2820F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, ~~the former Philosophy 2701E.~~

2.5 courses from: ~~Philosophy 3230E,~~ **Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2263F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3220F/G, Philosophy 3250F/G, Philosophy 3625F/G, Philosophy 3645F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Philosophy 4820F/G;** and ~~either Philosophy 3700E or both of Philosophy 3710F/G and Philosophy 3720F/G.~~

1.0 course from: ~~Philosophy 3440F/G,~~ Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3620F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, **Philosophy 3820F/G, Philosophy 3840F/G,** Philosophy 4850F/G, Philosophy 4851F/G, Philosophy 4855F/G.

1.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above.

MAJOR IN PHILOSOPHY**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements. 1.0 course from ~~Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1200, Philosophy 1230A/B, Philosophy 1250F/G, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1350F/G, Philosophy 1370A/B~~, is recommended.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

1.0 additional course in Philosophy at the ~~2200~~ **2000** level or above.

3.0 additional courses in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above.

MAJOR IN PHILOSOPHY IN COMMERCE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of all first year requirements, including 1.0 course from Philosophy with a mark at least 60%. ~~Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1200, Philosophy 1230A/B, Philosophy 1250F/G, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1350F/G, Philosophy 1370A/B~~ are recommended.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 3645F/G, **Philosophy 3170F/G**, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G.

1.5 courses from: Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Philosophy 3840F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Philosophy 4820F/G, Philosophy 4830F/G.

3.0 additional courses: any course ~~not taken~~ from the list above ~~and from~~ **or** Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2263F/G, **Philosophy 2264F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G or Philosophy 2822F/G**.

SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements. 1.0 course from ~~Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1200, Philosophy 1230A/B, Philosophy 1250F/G, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1350F/G, Philosophy 1370A/B~~, is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses: ~~Philosophy 2020~~, Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2252W/X, Philosophy 2500F/G or Philosophy 2700F/G.

3.0 additional courses in Philosophy at the ~~2200~~ **2000** level or above.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 3040F/G, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 3410F/G, Philosophy 3440F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3510F/G, Philosophy 3601F/G, **Philosophy 3620F/G, Philosophy 3625F/G**, the former Philosophy 3500E*.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3180F/G, ~~Philosophy 3700E*~~, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G, **Philosophy 3810F/G**.

0.5 course from: ~~Philosophy 3003F/G~~ **Philosophy 3001F/G** to Philosophy 3028F/G.

2.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above.

~~* Students using the former Philosophy 3500E and/or Philosophy 3700E to meet module requirements may reduce the 2.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above accordingly.~~

SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY, REASONING AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. 1.0 course from ~~Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1200, Philosophy 1230A/B, Philosophy 1250F/G, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1350F/G, Philosophy 1370A/B,~~ is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G (Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X must be completed by the beginning of third year).

1.0 course from: ~~Philosophy 2701E,~~ Philosophy 2812F/G, **Philosophy 2813F/G,** Philosophy 2820F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G.

2.5 courses: ~~Philosophy 3230E,~~ **Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2263F/G, Philosophy 3220F/G, Philosophy 3250F/G, Philosophy 3625F/G, Philosophy 3645F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Philosophy 4820F/G;** and either ~~Philosophy 3700E~~ or both of Philosophy 3710F/G and Philosophy 3720F/G.

1.0 course from: ~~Philosophy 3440F/G,~~ Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3620F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, **Philosophy 3820F/G, Philosophy 3840F/G,** Philosophy 4850F/G, Philosophy 4851F/G, Philosophy 4855F/G.

1.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above.

MINOR IN PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. ~~Philosophy 1300E or Philosophy 1200~~ is recommended.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

1.0 additional course in Philosophy at the 1000 level or above.

1.0 additional course in Philosophy at the ~~2200~~ **2000** level or above.

MINOR IN ETHICS

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Philosophy 2700F/G.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 2820F/G.

2.5 courses from: Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2661F/G, Philosophy 2662F/G, Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, **Philosophy 2813F/G,** Philosophy 2820F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3180F/G, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G, **Philosophy 3840F/G,** Philosophy 4850F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3001F/G.

With permission of the Department of Philosophy at Huron University College, students may substitute courses other than those listed.

MINOR IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES AND PHILOSOPHY

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Religious Studies 2130.

1.0 course from: Religious Studies 2112F/G, Religious Studies 2113F/G, Religious Studies 2124F/G, Religious Studies 2125F/G, Religious Studies 2164F/G.

1.0 course: ~~Philosophy 2660E~~, Philosophy 2661F/G, Philosophy 2662F/G.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2553F/G, Philosophy 2555F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 3601F/G, Philosophy 3625F/G, Philosophy 4855F/G.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Political Science 3389F/G POLITICS AND POP CULTURE

This course examines the ways that political issues are addressed within popular culture as well as the impact of popular culture on politics. Studying different forms and expressions, including literature, television, film and music, students will investigate how political issues are interpreted within popular culture, and assess the implications for civic education and political change.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Political Science 1020E, or permission of the Department.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2295F/G if taken in 2019.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Political Science 2237E – Introduction to Political Theory

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level (Huron, King's)

Political Science 2245E – Introduction to Comparative Politics

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level (Huron, King's)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G or the former Childhood and Social Institutions 2200, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 3310F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2212F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2213F/G, or the former Childhood and Social Institutions 2220F/G and the former Childhood and Social Institutions 2225F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2214F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G.

2.0 additional courses from the following Childhood and Social Institutions Approved List (1.5 at any level; 0.5 at the 3000-level or above).

1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 3350F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3351F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3352F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3353F/G;

1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 3361F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3365F/G;

1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G; Childhood and Social Institutions 3362F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3370F/G.

1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 4401F/G and Childhood and Social Institutions 4402F/G, or Childhood and Social Institutions 4403E.

...

MAJOR IN CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS**Module**

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2212F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2213F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2214F/G, or the former Childhood and Social Institutions 2220F/G, and the former Childhood and Social Institutions 2225F/G, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 3310F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G. 1.0 course from one of the following groupings:

- 1.) Childhood and Social Institutions 3350F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3351F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3352F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3353F/G; or
- 2.) Childhood and Social Institutions 3361F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3365F/G; or
- 3.) Childhood and Social Institutions 3362F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3370F/G.

1.0 additional courses from the Childhood and Social Institutions Approved List.

1.0 additional course from the following that you DID NOT choose in the stream selection:

Childhood and Social Institutions 2211A/B, Childhood and Social Institutions 2221A/B, Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3320F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3340F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3346F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3350F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3351F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3352F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3353F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3361F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3362F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3365F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3350F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3351F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3352F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3353F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3346F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 4401F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 4402F/G.

Childhood and Social Institutions Major Approved List:

Any Childhood and Social Institutions course at the 2200-level or above.

Disability Studies 2210A/B, Disability Studies 2201F/G, Disability Studies 2202A/B, Disability Studies 2210A/B, Disability Studies 2216A/B, Disability Studies 2023A/B, Disability Studies

2220A/B, Disability Studies 3325F/G.
 Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2161F/G, Economics 3343F/G.
 English 2033E.
 Philosophy 2080, **Philosophy 2208E**.
 Political Science 2225E, Political Science 3303F/G, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 4485E.
 Psychology 2031A/B, Psychology 2040A/B, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2610F/G, or the former Psychology 2044.
 Religious Studies 4408Y.
 Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G.
 Sociology 2105A/B, Sociology 2144A/B, Sociology 2235, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 4440F/G, Sociology 4438F/G.
 Thanatology 2232A/B.

Students registered in an Honors Double Major including a Major in Childhood and Social Institutions are encouraged to take the 3000 or 4000 level courses listed.

DISABILITY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be withdrawn.

Disability Studies 2072F/G: Bioethics and Disability

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

Disability Studies 2272F/G: BIOETHICS AND DISABILITY

Introduction to how moral reasoning can help to identify and address current and emerging disability-related situations in health care practice, caregiving, health policy and research. Normative ethics, philosophy of health care, and Disability Studies models are applied to discussion of case studies.

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2272F/G, the former Disability Studies 2072F/G or the former Philosophy 2072F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours; Cross-listed with Philosophy 2272F/G.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Disability Studies 3326F/G: DISABILITY RIGHTS AND LAW

Learn about the intersection of Human rights and related legal frameworks in relation to the Disability Rights movement. Through a Disability Studies lens, this course reviews domestic and international, historical and current cases that represent important legal and ethical turning points: workplace, competence, personhood, end-of-life, genetics and caregivers.

Antirequisite(s): Disability Studies 3325F/G, the former Disability Studies 3310F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 2201F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

0.5 course from: Disability Studies 2072F/G, Disability Studies 2272F/G, Disability Studies 2214A/B, Disability Studies 2224A/B, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G.

0.5 course from: Disability Studies 3311F/G, Disability Studies 3312F/G, Disability Studies 3325F/G, Disability Studies 3326F/G.

4.0 courses: from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 1.5 courses from Group A and must complete a total of 1.0 course at the 3000- level in the module.

Group A: Any Disability Studies course level 2000 or above.

Group B: Anthropology 3354F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, Philosophy 2208E, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Social Work 2206A/B, Social Work 2216A/B, Social Work 3344A/B, Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.

MINOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

3.0 courses from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 1.5 from Group A, up to 1.5 can be taken from Group B.

Group A: Any Disability Studies Course level 2000 or above, the former Philosophy 2072F/G, or Sociology 3339F/G.

Group B: Anthropology 3354F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, Philosophy 2208E, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Social Work 2206A/B, Social Work 2216A/B, Social Work 3344A/B, Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

English 3340F/G: EIGHTEENTH-CENTURY NARRATIVES OF EMPIRE

Short title: 18TH C. NARRATIVES OF EMPIRE

Covering five geographical areas (Europe, Africa, the West Indies, the Near East, and India), this course considers literary and historical accounts of Britain's rise to imperial power. The transatlantic slave trade, abolitionism, colonial governance, orientalism, and Islamophobia will be assessed through the study of works by European and non-European authors.

Antirequisite(s): English 3336F/G, English 3349F/G at King's 2014-15, 2017-18, and 2019-20.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

English 3343F/G: THE ETHICS OF EIGHTEENTH-CENTURY SATIRE

The lapse of the Licensing Act in 1695 granted unprecedented freedom and latitude to publish vitriolic works of personal acrimony, social criticism, and political partisanship. This course examines contemporary debates on the theory and ethics of satire through verse and prose satires of the late 17th and early 18th centuries.

Antirequisite(s): English 3348F/G at King's 2018-2019.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

English 3702E: CONSUMING WOMEN

This course examines the construction of women as both consumers and as objects of exchange in British literature from the nineteenth century on. We will study a range of literary texts including prose fiction and non-fiction, drama, and poetry as well as some cultural documents like fashion columns and advertisements.

Antirequisite(s): English 3700E at King's 2015-16, 2017-18, 2018-2019 and 2019-20.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.0

HISTORY

*Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.*

History 2167A/B: SALT, SILK AND SILVER: ECONOMIC HISTORY OF EARLY MODERN EAST ASIA

Short Title: SALT, SILK AND SILVER

This course is an introduction to the economic history of East Asia from the rise of a market-dominated society in China during the Tang-Song transition until the "Great Divergence" and relative decline of China compared to Western Europe.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2187F/G taught in 2016-2017 and Economics 2199F/G, taught in 2014-2015.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

History 2172A/B THE HISTORY OF SPORT

This course offers an overview of a growing field of study. Drawing on a series of historical examples from antiquity to the present, the course examines the relationship of sport to nationalism, race, class, gender, politics and war, consumer culture, and economics.

Antirequisite(s): History 1820F if taken 2018-19, 2019-20.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours. Cannot be used towards completion of a Kinesiology module.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

History 3636F/G: STATE AND MARKET IN EARLY MODERN EAST ASIA

Short Title: STATE AND MARKET

This course will involve a detailed exploration of key debates (past and present) concerning the statecraft and economics of East Asian during the early modern period, from the Tang-Song transition of the tenth century to the beginning of European dominance in the nineteenth.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above, or Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B, or by permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

History 4204F/G: RIGHTING WRONGS: HUMAN RIGHTS IN CANADA**Short Title:** RIGHTING WRONGS

How have Canadians thought about rights throughout our history? This course explores this question by examining rights campaigns in 19th and 20th century Canada. Themes include indigenous rights, gender and sexuality, race, and conflict and rights.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

HUMAN RIGHTS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

Human Rights Studies 2800E: INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN RIGHTS

This course examines the historical development and philosophical foundations of human rights, and the efficacy of legal, diplomatic and political frameworks designed to protect human rights. Topics include women's rights; the rights of minorities; refugees and displaced persons; remedies for human rights violations in domestic and international law.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.0

(King's)

Human Rights Studies 2900F/G: RIGHTS IN CANADA

This course explores the historical and political context in which Human Rights are recognized as a discourse in Canadian society. It examines the complexity of human rights and the contradictory forces which have led to successes and failures in protecting minorities in this country.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

Human Rights Studies 2908F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS

Half-term course dealing with selected topics in Human Rights. Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

Human Rights Studies 2909F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS

Half-term course dealing with selected topics in Human Rights. Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

Human Rights Studies 3908F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS

Half-term courses dealing with special topics in Human Rights Studies. Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): Human Rights Studies 2800E.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

Human Rights Studies 3909F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS

Half-term courses dealing with special topics in Human Rights Studies. Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): Human Rights Studies 2800E.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

Human Rights Studies 4900F/G: CAPSTONE SEMINAR

This course is the culminating core requirement of the Major in Human Rights Studies. It offers a structured framework to integrate and synthesize the cross-disciplinary course of study. The project entails co-disciplinary research, aimed at applying the knowledge and skills developed through the module to a specific human rights project.

Prerequisite(s): Human Rights 2800E and Human Rights 2900F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

PHILOSOPHY

Effective September 1, 2020, the following course be withdrawn.

Philosophy 2072F/G: Bioethics and Disability

Effective September 1, 2020, the following courses be introduced.

Philosophy 2242F/G: ENVIRONMENTAL ETHICS AND JUSTICE

Short title: ENVIRONMENTAL ETHICS & JUSTICE

In the context of the environmental crisis, students consider the human being's relationship to the natural world, whether sentient beings have "rights", the just distribution of environmental benefits and burdens, how environmental phenomena are experienced by different social groups, and how justice claims are enacted/mobilized in struggles over resources.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 2243F/G: ETHICS IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Short title: ETHICS IN SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

Students critically examine special ethical problems and issues associated with science, scientific research, applied science, and technology. Topics include: the use of animals for research, the manipulation of nature and the human, the mechanization of the human world, are there environmental or socio-political limits to scientific research and technology?

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 2244F/G – GLOBAL SOCIO-POLITICAL ETHICS

This course focuses on the ethical framework and commitment required to address fundamental socio-political problems from global and a cross cultural perspective, such as poverty, socio-economic inequality, and the redress of historical injustices with respect to Indigenous peoples.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 2245F/G: DATA SCIENCE ETHICS

Students examine the ethical implications of data collection and its use. Issues include: data ownership and privacy, the impact of data-driven algorithms on society, the right to be “forgotten”, the limits of data and quantitative reasoning, the threat data collection possesses to democracy, individual freedoms, and rights.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 2272F/G: BIOETHICS AND DISABILITY

Introduction to how moral reasoning can help to identify and address current emerging disability-related situations in health care practice, caregiving, health policy and research. Normative ethics, philosophy of health care, and Disability Studies models are applied to discussion of case studies

Antirequisite(s): Disability Studies 2272F/G, the former Disability Studies 2072F/G, the former Philosophy 2072F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E.

Extra information: 3 hours, cross-listed with Disability Studies 2272F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Philosophy 2293A/B: CONDITIONS FOR ANALYTICAL THINKING AND DECISION-MAKING

Short title: ANALYT THINKING & DECISION MAKING

Students analyze the roles ideology, culture, political power, and history play in decision-making processes. Students will learn to elucidate, navigate, and apply select factors to standard decision-making and analytical processes in order to innovatively re-envision the deep conditioning factors that structure decisions and decision-making processes.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 3325F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS IN CHINESE PHILOSOPHY

Short title: SPEC TOPIC, CHINESE PHILOSOPHY

A special topic in Chinese philosophy will be investigated.

Prerequisite(s): 3rd or 4th year in a Philosophy module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 3326F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS IN JAPANESE PHILOSOPHY

Short title: SPEC TOPIC, JAPANESE PHIL

A special topic in Japanese philosophy will be investigated.

Prerequisite(s): 3rd or 4th year in a Philosophy module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 3327F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS IN INDIGENOUS PHILOSOPHY

Short title: SPEC TOPIC, INDIGENOUS PHIL

A special topic in Indigenous philosophy will be investigated.

Prerequisite(s): 3rd or 4th year in a Philosophy module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 3328F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS IN ISLAMIC PHILOSOPHY

Short title: SPEC TOPIC, ISLAMIC PHILOSOPHY

A special topic in Islamic philosophy will be investigated.

Prerequisite(s): 3rd or 4th year in a Philosophy module.
 Extra Information: 3 hours.
 Course weight: 0.5 course.
 (King's)

Philosophy 3343F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS IN ETHICS

A special topic in Ethics will be investigated.
 Prerequisite(s): 3rd or 4th year in a Philosophy module.
 Extra Information: 3 hours.
 Course weight: 0.5 course.
 (King's)

POLITICAL SCIENCE

*Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.*

Political Science 1021F/G – PEOPLE, POWER AND THE STATE

This introduction to politics emphasizes how people and the state use power to achieve political aims. Students will learn essential concepts (power, authority, democracy, freedom) and influential ideologies executives, the judiciary) and agents of change (parties, media, interest groups).

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 1020E.
 Extra Information: 2 hour lecture, 1 hour tutorial.
 Course Weight: 0.5
 (Brescia, King's)

Political Science 1022F/G – GLOBAL POLITICS AND CONTEMPORARY (DIS)ORDER

This course introduces students to the study of global politics. Drawing on a range of perspectives, the course examines the most significant issues in global affairs such as war, peace, terrorism, security, diplomacy, nationalism, global justice, global environment, globalization, global governance, poverty, development, human rights, gender, and inequality.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 1020E.
 Extra Information: 2 hour lecture, 1 hour tutorial.
 Course Weight: 0.5
 (Brescia, King's)

*Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.*

Political Science 2225E – Developing Countries in Global Politics

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level
 (King's)

Political Science 3301F/G – (In)Equality and Violence

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level and 3rd or 4th year standing in any module/program, or permission of the Department.
 (King's)

Political Science 3302F/G – Immigration & Multiculturalism

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level and 3rd or 4th year standing in any module/program, or permission of the Department.
 (King's)

Political Science 3307F/G – Politics and Contemporary Social Policy

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level, or Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B.
 (King's)

Political Science 3360F/G– Mass Media and Politics

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level and 3rd or 4th year standing in any module/program, or permission of the Department.
(King's)

Political Science 3361F/G AMERICAN BORDERS & BORDERLANDS

Antirequisite(s): ~~Sociology 3351F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3375F/G~~ if taken after 2017.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year in Political Science or Sociology, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Cross-listed with ~~Sociology 3351F/G and Social Justice and Peace Studies 3375F/G.~~

Political Science 3381F/G– Ethnic Conflict and Resolution

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level and 3rd or 4th year standing in any module/program, or permission of the Department.
(King's)

Political Science 4424F/G– Nationalist Conflicts and Paths to Peace

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level and 3rd or 4th year standing in any module/program, or permission of the Department.
(King's)

Political Science 4450F/G– United States' Foreign Policy: Economics and Military Globalization

Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 1020E~~ 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level and Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2244E, or permission of the Department.
(King's)

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Psychology 3260F/G: COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE

This course examines the neural processes that support sensation and perception, motor control, attention, memory, emotion, and language. It will include a student-led research project that applies current methods used in the field of cognitive neuroscience and will explore case studies of patients with neurological disorders.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3224A/B, Psychology 3227A/B, Psychology 3994F/G at King's 2017-18, 2018-2019 and 2019-20.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2135A/B and Psychology 2840F/G and registration in the third or fourth year Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours and 1 lab/tutorial per week.

Course Weight: 0.5

RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be withdrawn.

Religious Studies 2235F/G CHRISTIAN SOCIAL TEACHING AND PRACTICE II

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

Religious Studies 2277F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS

This is a special topics course in Religious Studies.
Extra Information: 3 hours
Course Weight: 0.5
(King's)

Religious Studies 2298F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS

This is a special topics course in Religious Studies.
Extra Information: 3 hours
Course Weight: 0.5
(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Religious Studies 2207E CHRISTIAN ETHICS: ISSUES AND CHALLENGES

Antirequisite(s): **Religious Studies 2238F/G**.
Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in Religious Studies, or the permission of the Department.

Religious Studies 2211F/G PAUL - FOLLOWER OR FOUNDER?

Antirequisite(s): **Religious Studies 3090F/G**.

Religious Studies 2234F/G CHRISTIAN SOCIAL TEACHING AND PRACTICE-I

~~A study of the rise of modern Christian social movements, emphasizing Social Catholicism. The theology which gradually evolved to support Christian social action. The principles contained in Catholic social doctrine. Applications of this teaching in the areas of property and poverty in Canada and the world.~~ The theology of Christian social action, drawing from Catholic Church documents from 1891 on, with an analysis of specific spheres of social life, including the family, work, poverty, politics, and the environment. A consideration of the principles of Catholic social doctrine and the Church's relationship with society and the state.

Antirequisite(s): **The former Religious Studies 2235F/G**.
Prerequisite(s): One other course in Religious Studies or the permission of the instructor.

Religious Studies 2238F/G FUNDAMENTAL MORAL THEOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): **Religious Studies 2207E**.

Religious Studies 2250E HISTORY OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH

Antirequisite(s): ~~Religious Studies 2205F/G, Religious Studies 2218F/G.~~

Religious Studies 2294F/G THE MEANING OF JESUS

Antirequisite(s): **Religious Studies 3168F/G** and the former Religious Studies 2242E.

Religious Studies 3452F/G: Liberation Theology Globalization, Justice, and Spirituality

An exploration of globalization and justice, and the spiritual resources for responding to injustice, grounded especially in Christian reflection on the theme of liberation ~~the emergence and present state of Christian theological reflection on the theme of liberation with an emphasis on its origins in history, particularly its key developmental stages in Latin America, and its myriad present-day forms.~~

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3452F/G
Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with Social Justice and Peace Studies 3452F/G**.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Religious Studies 2235F/G**.

MINOR IN CATHOLIC STUDIES**Module**

4.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2201F/G, Religious Studies 2202F/G, Religious Studies 2210F/G, Religious Studies 2211F/G, Religious Studies 2212F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2214F/G, Religious Studies 2215F/G, Religious Studies 2255F/G, the former Religious Studies 2101A/B and the former Religious Studies 2102A/B.

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2205F/G, Religious Studies 2271F/G, Religious Studies 2272F/G, Religious Studies 2294F/G.

3.0 additional courses from the following, if not taken previously: Religious Studies 2134A/B, Religious Studies 2201F/G, Religious Studies 2202F/G, Religious Studies 2205F/G, Religious Studies 2207E, Religious Studies 2210F/G, Religious Studies 2211F/G, Religious Studies 2212F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2214F/G, Religious Studies 2215F/G, Religious Studies 2218F/G, Religious Studies 2223E, Religious Studies 2234F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2235F/G~~, Religious Studies 2238F/G, Religious Studies 2239F/G, Religious Studies 2294F/G, Religious Studies 2250E, Religious Studies 2271F/G, Religious Studies 2272F/G and the former Religious Studies 2101A/B, the former Religious Studies 2102A/B, the former Religious Studies 2132 and the former Religious Studies 2140, **the former Religious Studies 2235F/G**.

Note: Students should be aware of the following course sequencing issues with respect to this module:

- 1) Religious Studies 2271F/G and Religious Studies 2272F/G cannot normally be taken until at least third year as they require prerequisites of Religious Studies 2201F/G and Religious Studies 2202F/G.
- 2) The Department of Philosophy and Religious Studies offers certain courses in alternate years; students are responsible for checking the Departmental Website for course rotation information.

MINOR IN CATHOLIC STUDIES FOR TEACHERS**Module**

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Religious Studies 2201F/G, Religious Studies 2202F/G.

1.0 course from: Religious Studies 2207E, Religious Studies 2234F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2235F/G~~, Religious Studies 2238F/G, Religious Studies 2239F/G, **the former Religious Studies 2235F/G**.

1.0 course: Religious Studies 2294F/G, Religious Studies 3300F/G.

1.0 course: Religious Studies 2271F/G, Religious Studies 2272F/G.

1.0 course from: Religious Studies 2205F/G, Religious Studies 2223E, Religious Studies 2250E, Religious Studies 3301F/G, the former Religious Studies 2217F/G.

Note: Students wishing to retain the option of upgrading to one of the other Catholic Studies Modules should use 2200 level courses to meet the requirements of the Minor Module.

Note: Students should be aware of the following course sequencing issues with respect to this module:

- 1) Religious Studies 2271F/G and Religious Studies 2272F/G cannot normally be taken until at least third year as they require prerequisites of Religious Studies 2201F/G and Religious Studies 2202F/G.
- 2) The Department of Philosophy and Religious Studies offers certain courses in alternate years; students are responsible for checking the Departmental Website for course rotation information.

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT, ECONOMICS, AND MATHEMATICS

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Management and Organizational Studies 2255A/BF/G: ENTREPRENEURIAL THINKING**Management and Organizational Studies 4421A/B ENTREPRENEURSHIP**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in year 4 of the BMOS program, Business Administration 2257 (or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B), MOS 2255A/BF/G, MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B and MOS 3330A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised to reflect the suffix change of **MOS 2255F/G**.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION**Module**

12.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2220A/B and Economics 2221A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2155A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035 with a minimum mark of 70%.

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/BF/G, MOS 2285A/B.

2.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3316A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

0.5 course: Economics 2300A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3367A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4410A/B.

1.0 course: Actuarial Science 2053.

0.5 course: MOS 3312A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4310A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4422F/G.

0.5 course: Economics 3370A/B.

1.5 courses from: Economics 2260A/B, Economics 2261A/B, Economics 3320A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3381A/B, Economics 3386A/B; MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4471A/B (the former MOS 3371A/B), MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE**Module**

11.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035 (with a minimum grade of 70%).

0.5 course: MOS 2285A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2155A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year: MOS 2220F/G.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2260A/B, Economics 2261A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4404A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

1.0 courses from: Economics 2162A/B, Economics 3317A/B, Economics 3320A/B, Economics 3343F/G, Economics 3381A/B; MOS 2255A/B/F/G, Political Science 2231E; MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above, or the former Economics 3367A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Module

11.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B, or Statistical Sciences 2035 (with a minimum grade of 70%).

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year: MOS 2220F/G.

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B/F/G, MOS 2285A/B.

2.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4470A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

2.5 courses from: MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3341F/G, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3355F/G, MOS 3356F/G, MOS 4422F/G, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course from: Economics 2222A/B; MOS 2242A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2220F/G, MOS 4404A/B.

2.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3385A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4470A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B OR MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B; Political Science 2211E; the former MOS 2240A/B, the former MOS 3340E, the former MOS 3372, the former Sociology 3350F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 2255A/B/F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 3331A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Module

10.0 courses

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2152A/B or Economics 2220A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2122A/B or Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B/F/G, MOS 2285A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053; Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2165F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 3312A/B; the former Economics 2180A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4467A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

2.5 courses from: Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B; MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4404A/B, MOS 4422F/G, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B (the former MOS 3371A/B), MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

Notes:

1. MOS Special Topics courses for the Specialization must be approved for relevancy prior to enrolment.
2. Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE**Module**

11.0 courses

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2152A/B or Economics 2220A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2285A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2122A/B or Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035.

2.0 courses: MOS 2220F/G, MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

1.5 courses: Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B.

0.5 course from MOS 3401F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2075F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

1.0 course: MOS 4404A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above; MOS 2255A/B/F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2153A/B; Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2245E.

1.0 course: MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B.

Notes:

1. Special Topics courses for the Specialization must be approved for relevancy prior to enrolment.
2. Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Module

11.5 courses

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2123A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B/F/G, MOS 2285A/B.

2.5 courses: MOS 2220F/G, MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 3401F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2075F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

1.5 courses: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4470A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

3.0 courses from: MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

1.0 courses from: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2290A/B-2292A/B, MOS 3341F/G, MOS 3355F/G, MOS 3356F/G, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above; Psychology 2061A/B, Sociology 2145A/B, Sociology 3314F/G, the former Sociology 3315F/G, the former Sociology 3316F/G.

Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

Notes:

1. Selected Topics courses for the Specialization must be approved for relevancy prior to enrolment.
2. All BMOS students must complete 1.0 designated essay course at the senior level, and 1.0 Category B.
3. Courses required for the Canadian Human Resource Profession (CHRP) designation may be taken as part of this module. See BMOS Academic Counselling for further information.

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B: CONTEMPORARY FIRST NATIONS ISSUES

This course will explore contemporary topics of concern for First Nations in Canada from common, media, and Indigenous perspectives. In exploring these topics, students will investigate the history behind these "issues" and will critically examine and challenge their own and common perceptions, assumptions, and mis/representations of Indigenous peoples in Canada.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B 2016-17 – 2019-20, Anthropology 2218F/G; Indigenous Studies 2218F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E.~~

Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G APPROACHES TO SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E.~~

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E.~~

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2271A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2272A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2273A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2274A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2275A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2276A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2277A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2278A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B SOCIAL ACTIVISM AND THEORIES OF POLITICAL CHANGE

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B BUILDING PEACE IN A WORLD OF CONFLICT

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2277B if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020X, or Sociology 1021E; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B HUMANITARIANISM AND GLOBAL JUSTICE

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2197B if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~ and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G SOCIAL NETWORK OF POWER AND PRIVILEGE

Antirequisite(s): The former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~, or permission of the department.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G GLOBALIZATION AND CITIZENSHIP

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3376F/G if taken in 2015-16; Sociology 3398F/G if taken in 2016-17; Sociology 3210F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social~~

~~Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G; and permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G GLOBAL NETWORKS FOR JUSTICE

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3374F/G if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G; and permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G ISLAM, JUSTICE AND PEACE

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 3360F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or 1.0 essay course at the 2000-level or above.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G ETHICS OF WAR AND PEACE

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or 1.0 essay course at the 2000-level or above.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies ~~Special Topics 3370F/G~~ (2018-19).

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G EXILE AND FORCED MIGRATION

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies ~~Special Topics 3371F/G~~ (2018-19).

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3371F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3372F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3374F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3375F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3376F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3377F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3378F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G JUSTICE AND ALTERNATIVE ECONOMIC SYSTEMS

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3375F/G (if taken in 2014-15).

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or 1.0 course at the 2200 level or above.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G DEMOCRACY AND THE ECONOMY

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or 1.0 course at the 2200 level or above.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G LIVING A JUST LIFE IN AN UNJUST WORLD

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or 1.0 course at the 2200 level or above.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G ECOLOGICAL JUSTICE

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies ~~Special Topics 2274A/B~~ (2015-16), (2014-15).

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or 1.0 course at the 2200 level or above.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3396F/G INDEPENDENT STUDY**Social Justice and Peace Studies 3397F/G INDEPENDENT STUDY****Social Justice and Peace Studies 3398F/G INDEPENDENT STUDY****Social Justice and Peace Studies 3399F/G INDEPENDENT STUDY**

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3452F/G LIBERATION THEOLOGY GLOBALIZATION, JUSTICE AND SPIRITUALITY

An exploration of globalization and justice, and the spiritual resources for responding to injustice, grounded especially in the emergence and present state of Christian theological reflection on the theme of liberation with an emphasis on its origins in history, particularly its key developmental stages in Latin America, and its myriad present-day forms.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2271B if taken in 2008-2011, Religious Studies 3452F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, cross-listed with Religious Studies 3452F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E COMMUNITY-BASED LEARNING

Antirequisite(s): the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 4496F/G INDEPENDENT STUDY**Social Justice and Peace Studies 4497F/G INDEPENDENT STUDY****Social Justice and Peace Studies 4498F/G INDEPENDENT STUDY****Social Justice and Peace Studies 4499F/G INDEPENDENT STUDY**

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~, and registration in a SJPS module, and special permission of the Program Coordinator.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the following 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%:

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~.

1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, ~~the former Childhood and Social Institutions 1020~~; Disability Studies 1010A/B; Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B, ~~the former Economics 1020~~; First Nations Studies **Indigenous Studies** 1020E; Geography 1100, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 1400F/G; History 1401E, History 1404E, or the former History 1403E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G, History 1814F/G, History 1901E; Philosophy 1050F/G, Philosophy 1150E, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1360E, Philosophy 1900E, Philosophy 1901E; Political Science 1020E; Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X; Religious Studies 1022A/B, Religious Studies 1023E, Religious Studies 1027E; ~~the former Social Work 1021A/B~~, the former Social Work 1022A/B, the former Social Work 1020; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E; or Women's Studies 1020E.

1.0 additional course.

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

0.5 course: from ~~First Nations Studies~~ **Indigenous Studies** 2218F/G, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B**.

1.0 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E.

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

1.0 course(s) from: Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G, Economics 3313E, Political Science 3324F/G, Psychology 2840F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Social Work 2206A/B, the former Political Science 4422F/G.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

2.0 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

*Note: It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

MAJOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following 2.0 courses with a mark of at least 60%:

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E.~~

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E.~~

1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, ~~the former Childhood and Social Institutions 1020;~~ Disability Studies 1010A/B; Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B, the former Economics 1020; ~~First Nations Studies~~ Indigenous Studies 1020E; Geography 1100, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 1400F/G; History 1401E, History 1404E, or the former History 1403E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G, History 1814F/G, History 1901E; Philosophy 1050F/G, Philosophy 1150E, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1360E, Philosophy 1900E, Philosophy 1901E; Political Science 1020E; Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X; Religious Studies 1022A/B, Religious Studies 1023E, Religious Studies 1027E; Social Work 1021A/B, Social Work 1022A/B, ~~the former Social Work 1020;~~ Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E; or Women's Studies 1020E.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

0.5 course from: ~~First Nations Studies~~ Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B~~ Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B.

1.0 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E.

1.5 course(s) from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

0.5 course from the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List.

***Note:** It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following 2.0 courses with a mark of at least 60%.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E.~~

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E.~~

1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, ~~the former Childhood and Social Institutions 1020;~~ Disability Studies 1010A/B; Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B, ~~the former Economics 1020;~~ ~~First Nations Studies~~ Indigenous Studies 1020E; Geography 1100, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 1400F/G; History 1401E, History 1404E, or the former History 1403E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G, History 1814F/G, History 1901E; Philosophy 1050F/G, Philosophy 1150E, Philosophy 1300E,

Philosophy 1360E, Philosophy 1900E, Philosophy 1901E; Political Science 1020E; Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X; Religious Studies 1022A/B, Religious Studies 1023E, Religious Studies 1027E; Social Work 1021A/B, Social Work 1022A/B, ~~the former Social Work 1020~~; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E; or Women's Studies 1020E.

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

0.5 course from: ~~First Nations Studies~~ **Indigenous Studies 2218F/G**; ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B**.

1.0 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E.

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

3.0 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

***Note**: It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

MINOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following 2.0 courses with a mark of at least 60%:

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E~~.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, ~~or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E~~.

1.0 course from: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 1020; Disability Studies 1010A/B; Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B, ~~the former Economics 1020~~; ~~First Nations Studies~~ **Indigenous Studies 1020E**; Geography 1100, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 1400F/G; History 1401E, History 1404E, or the former History 1403E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G, History 1814F/G, History 1901E; Philosophy 1050F/G, Philosophy 1150E, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1360E, Philosophy 1900E, Philosophy 1901E; Political Science 1020E; Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X; Religious Studies 1022A/B, Religious Studies 1023E, Religious Studies 1027E; Social Work 1021A/B, Social Work 1022A/B, ~~the former Social Work 1020~~; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E; or Women's Studies 1020E.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

2.0 courses from: ~~First Nations Studies~~ **Indigenous Studies 2218F/G**, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B**, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E (or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y), or the former Social

Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

*Note: It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the **Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List of Courses** be revised.

Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3515F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3525F/G.
 Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2161F/G.
 Disability Studies 2201F/G, Disability Studies 2202A/B, Disability Studies 2210A/B.
 English 2017, English 2262F/G, English 2601E, English 2730F/G, English 2735F/G, the former English 2310E.
 First Nations **Indigenous** Studies 2218F/G.
~~Geography 2020A/B~~, Geography 2030A/B, Geography 2142A/B, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3445F/G, **the former Geography 2020A/B**.
 History 2125F/G, History 2187, History 2201E, History 2301E, History 2501E, History 3218E, History 3802F/G, History 3850F/G, History 3851F/G, History 4805E.
 Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2080.
 Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2231E, ~~Political Science 2235E~~, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2255F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2270E, Political Science 3302F/G, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3311F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Political Science 3319F/G, Political Science 3332F/G, Political Science 3342F/G, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 3357E, Political Science 3369F/G, Political Science 3400F/G, Political Science 4421F/G, ~~Political Science 4422F/G~~, Political Science 4439F/G, or the former **Political Science 2235E, the former** Political Science 3300E, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Political Science 3325E, the former Political Science 4422F/G.
 Psychology 2012F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G.
 Religious Studies 2134A/B, Religious Studies 2166A/B, Religious Studies 2203F/G, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2281F/G, Religious Studies 2506F/G, Religious Studies 3451F/G, Religious Studies 3452F/G, Religious Studies 3453F/G.
 Sociology 2140, Sociology 2145A/B, Sociology 2200E or Sociology 2143E, Sociology 2220A/B - ~~2224A/B~~, Sociology 2239, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Sociology 3339F/G, Sociology 3340F/G, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, the former Sociology 3377F/G.
 Any Social Justice and Peace Studies course at the 2000 level or above that is not being used to fulfill another module requirement.
 Social Work 3308F/G, Social Work 3318A/B, Social Work 3319F/G, Social Work 3344A/B, Social Work 4414F/G, Social Work 4481A/B.
 Thanatology 3322A/B.
Women's Studies 2200E, Women's Studies 2257E.
 Approved List courses may only be counted once towards module requirements.

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be introduced.

Sociology 3337F/G – TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIAL CHANGE

This course explores the prospects and challenges of technological and scientific developments such as the Internet and digital technologies; biotechnology; cyber-technology and Artificial Intelligence (AI) to solve recurring problems in local and global settings. These intersections of technology, science, and social change will be considered through multiple ways of knowing. Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology
Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3349F/G – HATE CRIMES

The course analyzes "hate crimes" from a sociological perspective by first exploring the meaning and legal definitions of hate crimes. The bulk of the course examines the empirical, historical, and theoretical issues involved in the social construction of hate crimes, why people engage in such crimes, and the legal responses.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3329F/G if taken in 2019-2020.

Prerequisites: 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3351F/G – AMERICAN BORDERS AND BORDERLANDS

Short title: AMERICAN BORDERS & BORDERLANDS

This course will introduce students to the field of Borders and Borderlands Studies. Students will examine the history, politics, culture and socio-economic conditions of the borderlands of the US, and consider a range of past and present issues and challenges that are both distinct to the certain regions, but also part of global/local constellations of borders and borderlands.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3375F/G (if taken after 2017).

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology, or Critical Security Studies certificate.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 0.5 course. Cross-listed with Political Science 3361F/G and Social Justice and Peace Studies 3375F/G.

Sociology 3354F/G – MIGRATION, STRANGERS & BORDERS

This course examines various fields of research related to religious experiences across borders. Specifically, it focuses on global religions and how migrants pack and unpack their beliefs and customs internationally, creating and recreating their relationship to their faith, religion, culture, and ethnicities.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3327F/G if taken in 2019-2020.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3356F/G – VICTIMOLOGY

This course provides a sociological overview and analysis of victimization from multiple theoretical and critical perspectives. The nature, types, and diverse experiences of victims in the Canadian criminal justice system are examined, with specific focus on the intersections of victimization and race, gender, class, and other forms of social inequality.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3325F/G if taken in 2019-2020.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3369F/G – BUILDING HEALTHY COMMUNITIES

Focusing on health equity and the social determinants of health, this experiential learning course explores the development, implementation, and outcomes of health policy in Canada. Working

with community-based partners, students will identify pressing physical and mental health concerns experienced by Canadians and how they can be addressed through policy change.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3326F/G if taken in 2019-2020.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3390F/G – DECOLONIZATION I

This course examines the historical and ongoing impacts of colonialism in Canada. Among other topics, we will consider various forms of structural violence, the key role the law and police play in colonial projects, and the move toward decolonization, truth, and reconciliation.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3391F/G – DECOLONIZATION II

This course explores how we remember, forget, and commemorate trauma and human rights violations with a particular focus on understanding the ongoing impacts of colonialism in Canada and the move toward truth and reconciliation. This is an experiential learning course that involves domestic travel.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 3390F/G and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.*

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN CRIMINOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 3306A/B, Sociology 3310F/G, Sociology 4404F/G, Sociology 4409F/G.

1.0 course from: Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B.

1.0 course: Sociology 2266A/B and Sociology 2267A/B.

2.0 courses from: Sociology 2223A/B, Sociology 2253A/B, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2259, Sociology 2260A/B.

1.5 courses from: Sociology 3340F/G, **Sociology 3349F/G**, **Sociology 3356F/G**, Sociology 3357F/G, Sociology 3358F/G, Sociology 3359F/G, Sociology 3361F/G, Sociology 3363F/G, Sociology 3366F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Sociology 3379F/G, Sociology 3382F/G, **Sociology 3390F/G**, **Sociology 3391F/G**.

0.5 course from: Sociology 4437F/G, Sociology 4438F/G, Sociology 4439F/G, Sociology 4440F/G, **Sociology 4455F/G**.

MAJOR IN CRIMINOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Childhood and Social Institutions 2211A/B~~, **Childhood and Social Institutions 2212A/B**, **Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G**, **Disability Studies 2214A/B**, English 2100F/G, History 2190A/B, **History 3380E**, ~~Law 2104~~, Philosophy 2080, **Philosophy 2270**, Psychology 2031A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B

0.5 course: Sociology 2266A/B

1.5 courses from: Sociology 2200E, Sociology 2223A/B, Sociology 2253A/B, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2259, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2267A/B.

1.0 course from: Sociology 3340F/G, **Sociology 3349F/G, Sociology 3356F/G**, Sociology 3357F/G, Sociology 3358F/G, Sociology 3359F/G, Sociology 3361F/G, Sociology 3363F/G, Sociology 3366F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Sociology 3379F/G, Sociology 3382F/G, **Sociology 3390F/G, Sociology 3391F/G**.

CERTIFICATE IN CRITICAL SECURITY STUDIES

To qualify for the Certificate in Critical Security Studies, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 5.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Sociology 3342F/G or Political Science 3342F/G; Sociology 3387F/G or Political Science 3387F/G; Sociology 4480E or Political Science 4480E.

1.0 course from: **Disability Studies 2214A/B, English 2071F/G, English 2073F/G**, History 2133, **Philosophy 2668F/G, Psychology 2031A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, , Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G or Religious Studies 3360F/G** Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, **English 2073F/G, Psychology 2031A/B**.

2.0 courses from: Sociology 2200E, **Sociology 2223A/B**, Sociology 2239, **Sociology 2256A/B**, Sociology 3318F/G, **Sociology 3337F/G, Sociology 3349F/G, Sociology 3354F/G**, Sociology 3355F/G, Sociology 3363F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, **Political Science 3301F/G, Political Science 3361F/G or Sociology 3351F/G, Political Science 4407F/G**, Political Science 4432F/G, Political Science 4450E.

THANATOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.*

Thanatology 2225A/B TOPICAL ISSUES IN THANATOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): The former Thanatology 2200.

Prerequisite(s): Thanatology 1025A/B.

Thanatology 4331F/G SOCIAL AND POLITICAL DISCOURSE IN THANATOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): The former Thanatology 3311F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Thanatology 3322A/B and Thanatology 3355A/B (or written permission from the Thanatology Coordinator).~~

Pre- or Corequisite(s): **Thanatology 3322A/B or written permission from the Thanatology Coordinator.**

Thanatology 4401F/G RESEARCH METHODS IN THANATOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Registration in either ~~Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in~~ **third or fourth year of a** Thanatology **module** with completion of Introductory statistics requirement (Sociology 2205A/B) and Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G. Statistical Sciences 1024A/B may be substituted for Sociology 2205A/B, but is less preferable.

Thanatology 4403F/G ADVANCED SEMINAR IN THANATOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Registration in either ~~an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in~~ **third or fourth year of a** Thanatology **module** with completion of ~~Thanatology 3322A/B and Thanatology 3355A/B, or written permission from the Thanatology Coordinator.~~

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised.

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN THANATOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

4.0 5.0 courses: Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2231A/B, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G (or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 3310F/G; Interdisciplinary Qualitative Methods), Sociology 2205A/B (preferred)*, Thanatology 3322A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Thanatology 4401F/G, Thanatology 4403F/G, Thanatology 4331F/G.

5.0 4.0 courses from the following: (Students who completed the former Thanatology 2200 only require **4.5 3.5** courses from this section) Thanatology 2232A/B, Thanatology 2233A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 2235A/B, Thanatology 2291F/G Thanatology 2292F/G, Thanatology 2293A/B Thanatology 2294A/B, Thanatology 2295A/B, Thanatology 2296F/G Thanatology 2297F/G, Thanatology 2298F/G, Thanatology 3320A/B, Thanatology 3321A/B (May substitute **the former** Psychology 3370E), Thanatology 3323A/B, Thanatology 3360A/B, Thanatology 3393A/B, Thanatology 3394A/B, Thanatology 3395A/B, Thanatology 3396F/G Thanatology 3397F/G, Thanatology 3398F/G, Thanatology 4496F/G Thanatology 4497F/G, Thanatology 4498F/G, Philosophy 2715F/G, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G.

A maximum 1.0 credit from the following courses may be applied toward the **5.0 4.0** required above: Thanatology 2602A/B, Thanatology 2605A/B, Thanatology 3601A/B, Thanatology 3603A/B, Thanatology 3606A/B, Thanatology 3607A/B.

*Statistical Sciences 1024A/B with a grade of 60% will be accepted as an alternate to Sociology 2205A/B.

MAJOR IN THANATOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

3.0 2.5 courses: Thanatology 2225A/B (or the former Thanatology 2200), Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2231A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Thanatology 3322A/B, **Thanatology 4401F/G.**

3.0 3.5* courses from: Thanatology 2232A/B, Thanatology 2233A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 2235A/B, Thanatology 2291F/G Thanatology 2292F/G, Thanatology 2293A/B Thanatology 2294A/B, Thanatology 2295A/B, Thanatology 2296F/G, Thanatology 2297F/G, Thanatology 2298F/G, Thanatology 3320A/B, Thanatology 3321A/B (Psychology 3371F/G or the former Psychology 3370E may be substituted), Thanatology 3323A/B, Thanatology 3360A/B, Thanatology 3393A/B, Thanatology 3394A/B, Thanatology 3395A/B, Thanatology 3396F/G Thanatology 3397F/G, Thanatology 3398F/G, Thanatology 4331F/G, Thanatology 4401F/G, Thanatology 4403F/G, Thanatology 4496F/G, Thanatology 4497F/G, Thanatology 4498F/G; Philosophy 2715F/G; Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, and may include up to 1.0 from Thanatology 2602A/B, Thanatology 2605A/B, Thanatology 3601A/B, Thanatology 3603A/B, Thanatology 3606A/B and Thanatology 3607A/B.

*Students who have completed the former Thanatology 2200 are only required to complete **2.5 3.0** courses from the above section.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

Computer Science 4416A/B DATA SCIENCE II

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 4414A/B or Computer Science 4437A/B/Y if taken during Fall/Winter 2016 or 2017.

Computer Science 4418A/B INTRODUCTION TO VISUAL ANALYTICS

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 4414A/B or Computer Science 4437A/B/Y if taken during Fall/Winter 2016 or 2017.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Computer Science 4416A/B is recommended.

Computer Science 4472A/B SPECIFICATION TESTING AND QUALITY

Antirequisite(s): Software Engineering 4452A/B, **the former** Software Engineering 4453A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 3307A/B/Y.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be revised.

History 2179 THE TWO WORLD WARS

Extra Information: 2 hours (Main); ~~3 hours (Huron, King's).~~